



























































































































































































































































































































































in Public Life at the University of Missouri-St. Louis. And she has the apparent backing of Senate President Pro Tem ...
See all stories on this topic »

Stephens, Columbia colleges award diplomas

Columbia Daily Tribune

By Andrew Denney Some University of Missouri students don't mind big lecture halls and the relative anonymity of a lar;
But others seeking a higher education turn to smaller schools that can give a more personal touch to higher education.
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Moore, Marsha M.

From: Foster, Brian L. (Provost)

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 7:26 PM

To: Deaton, Brady (Chancellor)

Cc: Banken, Mary Jo (News Bureau); Justice, George; Koukola, Chris
Subject: RE: NSEI article

Brady, sorry I'm so late getting back to you...this day was just impossible. Anyway, | do think we need to have some kind
of strategic discussion: you, me, Mary Jo, Chris, George?? Who knows where it’s going next, but we should have some
contingency plans,| think. :

Brian

From: Deaton, Brady (Chancellor)

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 8:02 AM

To: Foster, Brian L. (Provost)

Cc: Banken, Mary Jo (News Bureau); Justice, George; Koukola, Chris
Subject: Re: NSEI article

Agree. This has gone beyond the absurd. What is Chris suggesting about a strategy? Should a statement be
made by someone? Isn' t it all a done deal? What still hangs loose?
Brady

Sent from my iPhone
On May 6, 2012, at 5:43 PM, "Foster, Brian L. (Provost)" <fosterbl@missouri.edu> wrote:

Hard to say...maybe she sees this as her big synthetic work bringing together all the smaller stories. I'd
guess it’s alums and the faculty prodding her (not just NSEI, but some AAUP and Faculty Council
people). The timing of the Ameren/Westinghouse “project” is extremely unfortunate in giving more
visibility to the restructuring. May be getting some pressure from people at the paper, too, though it’s
interesting how little attention the story has gotten in other media. Probably worth a conversation as
we try to figure out how to navigate these issues.

Brian

From: Banken, Mary Jo (News Bureau)
Sent: Sunday, May 06, 2012 5:35 PM

To: Deaton, Brady (Chancellor)

Cc: Justice, George; Foster, Brian L. (Provost)
Subject: NSEI article

I'm not sure why Janese keeps reporting on this - nothing new in the article. She seems to keep
getting pressure from somewhere - possibly the alums.

Sent from my iPhone



Begin forwarded message:

From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>
Date: May 6, 2012 6:34:43 AM CDT

To: <bankenm@missouri.edu>

Subject: Google Alert - "university of missouri"

News 5 new results for ""university o

University of Missouri's nuclear program to close due to lack of funding ...

Columbia Daily Tribune

Sudarshan Loyalka, curators' professor of nuclear engineering at the University of Missouri, explains one of the experime;
conducted by students studying emissivity of various alloys. By Janese Silvey Inside high-tech engineering labs at ...

See all stories on this topic »

Ergot presents threat to southwest Missouri cattle

Springfield News-Leader

“Both produce ergot alkaloids, like ergovaline, which cause big problems in cattle that consume the material,” said Eldon (
livestock specialist with University of Missouri Extension. Symptoms of ergot consumption noted in cattle include high ...
See all stories on this topic »

An unearthed football treasure: Not bad for $2

Columbia Daily Tribune

He figured the Tribune's sports editor ought to read the work of the University of Missouri football field's namesake. He v
about that. And I figured Missouri football fans ought to know a little more about their favorite team's greatest ...

See all stories on this topic »

UMSL center draws wrath of lawmaker

Columbia Daily Tribune

Cunningham, R-Chesterfield, is prepared to block approval of the state budget for next year to kill the Sue Shear Institute f
in Public Life at the University of Missouri-St. Louis. And she has the apparent backing of Senate President Pro Tem ...
See all stories on this topic »
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Moore, Marsha M.

L R
From: Tzou, Robert D.
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 7:28 PM
To: Thompson, James E.
Subject: Fwd: Nuclear Engineering Program, planning — Tuesday, May 8, 2012 8:00 — 10:00 am in
W1051 Lafferre Hall-Dean’s Conference Room
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

We may need to leave it open tomorrow for the existing courses that are co-listed between NSEI and ECE. Bob

-------- Original message --------

Subject: Re: Nuclear Engineering Program, planning — Tuesday, May 8, 2012 8:00 — 10:00 am in W1051
Lafferre Hall-Dean’s Conference Room

From: "Kovaleski, Scott" <kovaleskis@missouri.edu>

To: "Tzou, Robert D." <TzouR@missouri.edu>

CC: "Gahl, John M." <GahlJ@missouri.edu>,"Manring, Noah D." <manringn@missouri.edu>,"Thompson,
James E." <ThompsonJE@missouri.edu>

Bob

{First, these are some candid thoughts, please don't slap them onto a powerpoint and show to a room full of
people}

There are currently a number of NSEI courses that are at least cross-listed in ECE that should help to build up
an accredited core. They include

Intro to Reactor Engineering, ECE 4030/NE 4346 (I believe this is basically neutronics)

Energy Systems and Resources, ECE 4020/NE 4315 (I am not sure what is in this class, but it COULD be a
nuclear systems Todreas and Kazimi type class)

Introduction to Plasma, ECE 4550

I don't know a lot about them but I think the first two courses taught in NSEI are pretty weak, but could easily
be bolstered by a number of faculty in the COE.

There is a radiation detection class that is cross-listed and regularly taught in Chemistry.

Nuclear Radiation Detection, NE 4391

This is an excellent course and laboratory. My graduate students all take it.

I am sure you have some knowledge of this information, but this is just to remind you that there are existing

course numbers that could be built upon for an ABET accredited program. The basic ABET accredited program,
in my mind, should have something like the following courses.



Reactor Theory/Neutronics

- We have lots of qualified instructors, including myself, N. Islam, Sabia Naz, perhaps some others in MAE.
There is an NSEI course.

Thermal Hydraulics/Reactor Engineering/Nuclear Systems

- MAE should have this covered in spades I would think

Radiation Detection and Measurement

- Taken care of with the excellent course in Chemistry

Radiation Interactions with Matter

- There is an NSEI course, but it could use some work.

Nuclear Materials

- I would think Patrick Pinhero would be a good choice for development here.

Anyway, those are just a few of my thoughts on the possibility of a nuclear engineering curriculum. I should be
at the meeting around 9AM.

S.

Dr. Scott Kovaleski

Associate Professor

Electrical and Computer Engineering
University of Missouri

349 Engineering Building West
Columbia, MO 65211

Ph: 573-882-8377
Fx: 573-882-0397

kovaleskis@missouri.edu

highvoltage.missouri.edu

On May 7, 2012, at 2:55 PM, Tzou, Robert D. wrote:

John and Scott,



We understand, and there are two faculty members in MAE who have the same conflict. Please feel free to let
me know if there is anything that you want me to say on your behalf during the meeting. We will emphasize
the ABET accredited program in the very beginning, as John has suggested.

Bob

From: Gahl, John M.

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 1:46 PM

To: Kovaleski, Scott; Manring, Noah D.

Cc: Thompson, James E.; Tzou, Robert D.

Subject: RE: Nuclear Engineering Program, planning — Tuesday, May 8, 2012 8:00 — 10:00 am in W1051 Lafferre Hall-
Dean’s Conference Room

I am also interested in participating but unfortunately my final exam is during this time. I hope to be present for at least
the last 15 minutes

John

From: Kovaleski, Scott

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 1:42 PM

To: Manring, Noah D.

Cc: Gahl, John M.; Thompson, James E.; Tzou, Robert D.

Subject: Re: Nuclear Engineering Program, planning — Tuesday, May 8, 2012 8:00 — 10:00 am in W1051 Lafferre Hall-
Dean’s Conference Room

I am very interested in participating in this discussion. Unfortunately, due to difficulties with child care, I
cannot be at the meeting until about 9AM.

Thanks for inviting me.

S.

Dr. Scott Kovaleski

Associate Professor

Electrical and Computer Engineering
University of Missouri

349 Engineering Building West
Columbia, MO 65211

Ph: 573-882-8377
Fx: 573-882-0397

kovaleskis@missouri.edu

highvoitage.missouri.edu

On May 4, 2012, at 7:39 AM, Manring, Noah D. wrote:

Dear Randy, John, Shubhra, Keshab, Naz, Scott, Jae, Greg, and Bob:



The dean is calling for a meeting to discuss the development of a nuclear engineering program within the college of
engineering, per the attached memo.

Dean Thompson has identified each of you as being potentially interested in this program and | am inviting you to
participate in the meeting on May 8", from 8:00 to 10:00 in the Dean’s Conference Room. Please read the attached
memo for background and relevant materials, and let me know if you will be able to attend.

Thank-you, Noah

Noah D. Manring

Glen A, Barton Professor

Interim Chairman, Electrical and Computer Engineering
University of Missouri

Columbia, MO 65211

573-882-6387

ManringN@missouri.edu

"A Proud Tradition, Engineering the Future!”

From: Weston, Katherine Amanda On Behalf Of Thompson, James E.

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 5:16 PM

To: Deng, Baolin; Manring, Noah D.; Occena, Luis G.; Tan, Jinglu; Tzou, Robert D.; Virkler, Mark R.; Xu, Dong (UMC)

Cc: Thompson, James E.; Naufel, Brenna R.; Trimble, Jessica L.; Weston, Katherine Amanda

Subject: Nuclear Engineering Program, planning — Tuesday, May 8, 2012 8:00 ~ 10:00 am in W1051 Lafferre Hall-Dean'’s
Conference Room

Memorandum

Date: May 3, 2012

To: CoE Department Chairs

From: Jim Thompson, Dean College of Engineering

Re: Nuclear Engineering Program, planning — Tuesday, May 8, 2012 8:00 — 10:00 am in W1051

Lafferre Hall-Dean’s Conference Room

I am asking each of you to identify and invite the faculty in your department who are interested in being
involved in the College of Engineering Nuclear Engineering Program. A meeting has been scheduled for
Tuesday, May 8, 2012 8:00 — 10:00 am in W1051 Lafferre Hall-Dean’s Conference Room. Each of you,
together with your faculty, are involved. The rationale and goals are described in the detailed memo attached.

Please take the responsibility of being at the meeting yourself, informing your faculty of the importance of the
meeting and the significance of forming the Engineering Nuclear degrees, and assuring that your identified
faculty attend and are prepared for the meeting.

Please share and use the attached e-mail invitation for communications to your faculty and the reference
packages if you find them useful. I have attached my list of faculty who could be interested. Some will be very
interested, some will only have slight interest, and I have probably forgotten some. I have underlined those that
I believe will be most interested and critical, be sure they are invited and attend the meeting.



James E. Thompson, PhD, PE
Dean and Ketcham Professor

IEEE Fellow

W1025 Thomas and Nell Lafferre Hall
College of Engineering

University of Missouri

Columbia, MO 65211

(573) 882-4378 Phone

(673) 882-2490 FAX
ThompsonJE@missouri.edu

http://engineering.missouri.edu

<NE-CoE Relevant Faculty.docx><05.03.12 Nuclear Engineering Memo to Faculty.pdf>



Moore, Marsha M. ‘ ' _
“

From: Foster, Brian L. (Provost)

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 7:39 PM

To: Deaton, Brady (Chancellor); Banken, Mary Jo (News Bureau)
Cc: Justice, George; Koukola, Chris

Subject: RE: NSEI article

I think you and | and George and Chris should discuss this. Yes, we certainly need to do something. Jim certainly should
have a role.
Brian

From: Deaton, Brady (Chancellor)

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 10:26 AM

To: Banken, Mary Jo (News Bureau)

Cc: Foster, Brian L. (Provost); Justice, George; Koukola, Chris
Subject: Re: NSEI article

Mary Jo,

Let's all be clear on what constitutes a "definitive "decision. I thought that was already reached. We are being
beaten to death by a public discussion of that decision. Will continue as long as there is an audience.

Perhaps Dean Thompson is in best position to say to the industry, " this is what we are doing to serve your
needs-----"We may be able to show strength that will be recognized by the industry.Then to the NSEI the
message is "get with the program or get out of the way". We need to show real strength and committment, that
cannot be dissuaded by a few faculty. Our committment must be shown to be greater with a louder voice.
Brian and George, we can discuss by phone after you consider this.

Thanks.

Brady

Sent from my iPad

On May 7, 2012, at 8:10 AM, "Banken, Mary Jo (News Bureau)" <BankenM@missouri.edu> wrote:

My suggestion would be that a final determination be made as soon as possible and then we issue a
statement, but not until then. We don’t want to keep fueling the fire. I’'m hoping she surely will not
write another story in the meantime. When | talked with Janese last week and she told me she was
planning this story, |asked her why she felt compelled to write another one and she didn’t give me a
good answer — something to the effect that she had been reporting on it “piecemeal” and felt she
needed to do a summary story about the entire situation.

How soon do you think some kind of definitive decision will be made?

Mary Jo Banken

Executive Director
MU News Bureau
573-882-6212

From: Deaton, Brady (Chancellor)
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 8:02 AM
To: Foster, Brian L. (Provost)




Cc: Banken, Mary Jo (News Bureau); Justice, George; Koukola, Chris
Subject: Re: NSEI article

Agree. This has gone beyond the absurd. What is Chris suggesting about a strategy? Should a
statement be made by someone? Isn' t it all a done deal? What still hangs loose?
Brady

Sent from my iPhone
On May 6, 2012, at 5:43 PM, "Foster, Brian L. (Provost)" <fosterbl@missouri.edu> wrote:

Hard to say..maybe she sees this as her big synthetic work bringing together all the
smaller stories. I’d guess it’s alums and the faculty prodding her (not just NSEI, but
some AAUP and Faculty Council people). The timing of the Ameren/Westinghouse
“project” is extremely unfortunate in giving more visibility to the restructuring. May be
getting some pressure from people at the paper, too, though it’s interesting how little
attention the story has gotten in other media. Probably worth a conversation as we try
to figure out how to navigate these issues.

Brian

From: Banken, Mary Jo (News Bureau)

Sent: Sunday, May 06, 2012 5:35 PM

To: Deaton, Brady (Chancellor)

Cc: Justice, George; Foster, Brian L. (Provost)
Subject: NSEI article

I'm not sure why Janese keeps reporting on this - nothing new in the article. She
seems to keep getting pressure from somewhere - possibly the alums.

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

News S new results for "uni

University of Missouri's nuclear program to close due to lack of funding ...

Columbia Daily Tribune

Sudarshan Loyalka, curators' professor of nuclear engineering at the University of Missouri, explains one of the ¢
conducted by students studying emissivity of various alloys. By Janese Silvey Inside high-tech engineering labs af
See all stories on this topic »




Ergot presents threat to southwest Missouri cattle

Springfield News-Leader

“Both produce ergot alkaloids, like ergovaline, which cause big problems in cattle that consume the material,” saic
livestock specialist with University of Missouri Extension. Symptoms of ergot consumption noted in cattle incluc
See all stories on this topic »

An unearthed football treasure: Not bad for $2

Columbia Daily Tribune

He figured the Tribune's sports editor ought to read the work of the University of Missouri football field's names:
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

Cunningham, R-Chesterfield, is prepared to block approval of the state budget for next year to kill the Sue Shear I
in Public Life at the University of Missouri-St. Louis. And she has the apparent backing of Senate President Pro '
See all stories on this topic »

Stephens, Columbia colleges award diplomas

Columbia Daily Tribune

By Andrew Denney Some University of Missouri students don't mind big lecture halls and the relative anonymit;
But others seeking a higher education turn to smaller schools that can give a more personal touch to higher educat
See all stories on this topic »
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Moore, Marsha M.

From: Foster, Brian L. (Provost)

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 7:39 PM

To: McGruder, Ann C,; Justice, George; Deaton, Brady (Chancellor)
Subject: RE: one pager once more

From my point of view, definitely separate from the two-question document.
Brian

From: McGruder, Ann C.

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 11:18 AM

To: Justice, George; Foster, Brian L. (Provost); Deaton, Brady (Chancellor); McGruder, Ann C.
Subject: RE: one pager once more

Good morning,

Do you want me to include this as a separate attachment, along with the memo I am sending to Wolfe in answer
to his 2 questions of last week, such that we have 1 submission going forward?

acm

From: Justice, George

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 11:15 AM

To: Foster, Brian L. (Provost); Deaton, Brady (Chancellor)
Subject: one pager once more

Brady and Brian,

I'm trying again--I1 know that Brian wanted to get me some comments, but we are all tied up and so I tried my
hand at yet another revision, taking up Brady's comments and well as a couple Brian tried to deliver to me
verbally. Apologies if this is "too much," but I wanted to try to get this done. It's still on only one page.

George

George Justice

Dean of the Graduate School

Vice Provost for Advanced Studies
210 Jesse Hall

University of Missouri

Columbia, MO 65211
573-884-1402
JusticeG@missouri.edu

Brian,

Paragraph 3 is good. | suggest that in par. 2 the phrase "at the request of the
Nuclear Engineering faculty” be inserted to show that the move was at their
request.



In Par. 6, the distinction of Truman School from NSEI is not clear, particularly
regarding the students welfare. Rewording a bit will add clarity, | believe.

In the last par., is it clear what is meant by " disbanding"?
Thanks. Happy to read again.

| am now thinking of possibly writing an op Ed type statement that points out
that we are talking about a very small academic department, formed as a
Center, that contrasts with a strong group like the Truman School and other
units that have been reorganized. The units in CAFNR and the creation of
both the Truman School and Biological Engineering Department were much
more significant, and all faculty did not agree with the moves, but collegiality
won out. | suspect their extramural funding has jumped upward, in contrast to
the changes in NSEIL.

Here we have a sharp contrast, with four faculty determined to sow seeds of
discontent and mislead the public. They seek to undermine, or take advantage
of, a public economic development issue.

The newspaper apparently finds this of interest. Perhaps it would be
worthwhile to point out bluntly what is going on here. maybe Jeanese would
be interested in that angle.

| think it is time to put this to rest with a sharp and definitive statement, that
prevents possibility of a counter statement. Is that possible.

Chris need to assess and advise also.

Brady

Sent from my iPad



Moore, Marsha M.

From: Justice, George

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 8:33 PM

To: Dean, Kenneth D.

Subject: Fwd: RECOMMENDATION: University of Missouri's nuclear program to close due to lack

of funding, in

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ranadhir Mitra <ranadhirmitra@GMAIL.COM>

Date: May 7, 2012 7:44:00 PM CDT

To: <AAUP-MU@PO.MISSOURILEDU>

Subject: Re: RECOMMENDATION: University of Missouri's nuclear program to close
due to lack of funding, in

Reply-To: AAUP-MU <AAUP-MU@PO.MISSOURLEDU>

How true our faculty colleagues write "It seems that the majority of faculty fears administration
and harkens to the words of "Don't get involved". "This apathy in faculty governance starts at the
first day of hire when the chair says "don't get involved in committees etc because it may impact
your tenure".

That fear not only keeps their mouth shut on administrator abuse on self, but also cause them to
inflict irreparable damage to all others - as they did in defeating the previous grievance process
in exchange for an administrator-controlled hollow process - chopping off their own feet en
masse so to speak!!!

On, "Loyalka, Sudarshan K." <LoyalkaS@missouri.edu> wrote:

> I believe, both fear and apathy play a role. There are also other reasons.
>

>
>

> There is little question that those who speak out pay a price, and sometimes this price is paid
not only by those who speak out but by their associates also (faculty, students,
staff,alumni). This certainly has a chilling effect, and we see the ramifications of it in shared

governance.
>

>
>

> | had spoken out during the Kiesler affair in 1996, and a senior member of the Board of
Curators assured me soon afterwards and on his own volition (he had liked my position, but
understood that I was exposed) that my status could not be changed by the MU administration as

I was a Curators' Professor. The Tribune article has referred to the applicable CRRs.
>

>
>




> Sudarshan

VVVVVYVVVVYV

From: AAUP-MU [AAUP-MU@PO.MISSOURILEDU] on behalf of Rubin, Leona J.

>

> Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 1:16 PM
>

>To: AAUP-MU@PO.MISSOURI.EDU
>
> Subject: Re: RECOMMENDATION: University of Missouri's nuclear program to close due to

lack of funding, infighting
>

>
>

> [ have another view in this and not sure it is better. I don't think lack of faculty involvement is
fear but rather large scale apathy. This apathy in faculty governance starts at the first day of hire
when the chair says "don't get involved in committees etc because it may impact your tenure".

This message does not change much as you progress through the ranks.
>

>

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>

>

> On May 7, 2012, at 12:55 PM, "Edward Adelstein" eddieadelstein@GMAIL.COM> wrote:
>

>

>

> > Galen, the potential power of the faculty is rarely used. It seems
>

> > that the majority of faculty fears administration and harkens to the
>

> > words of "Don't get involved". The examples made by the faculty who
>

> > challanged to system serves as a determent to speaking out. Apparently
>

> > the human species is easy to frighten and the faculty to no exception.
>

> > Fortunately there are some that speak out and while large battles are
>

> > pot often won, the sum of those who seek truth and fairness actually
>

> > make a difference. eddie adelstein




>
>>
>

>> On 5/7/12, Engel, Thomas G. EngelT@missouri.edu> wrote:
>

> >> "For Faculty Authority to be truly faculty authority, it must not be by an
>

> >> administration-appointed group of faculty. AND, it must not ONLY be
>

> >> exercised at the request of an administrator--you do not need a directive
>

> >> from the Provost or Chancellor to exercise Faculty Authority or input."
>

>>>

>

> >> Well said, Galen.

>

> >>

>>>

>>> From: AAUP-MU [mailto:AAUP-MU@PO.MISSOURILEDU] On Behalf Of Suppes,
Galen
>

> >> Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 7:58 AM
>

>>>To: AAUP-MU@PO.MISSOURIL.EDU
>

> >> Subject: RECOMMENDATION: University of Missouri's nuclear program to close
>

> >> due to lack of funding, infighting
>

>>>

>

> >> From what I can tell, there has been no Faculty Authority exercised on this
>

>>> topic. I believe that both "Faculty Authority" and "Faculty Joint
>

>>> Authority" apply. I do not believe that "Faculty Advisory Authority"
>

>>> applies.

>

> >>

>

>>>STOP BLAMING THE ADMINISTRATION, AND START BLAMING THE
FACULTY. Hereis

>

>>> why.

>




> >>
>

> >> For Faculty Authority to be truly faculty authority, it must not be by an
>

> >> administration-appointed group of faculty. AND, it must not ONLY be
>

> >> exercised at the request of an administrator--you do not need a directive
>

> >> from the Provost or Chancellor to exercise Faculty Authority or input.
>

>>>

>

> >> Here is the suggestion, have the FC appoint a committee to make a
>

> >> recommendation to the FC on how to handle the Nuclear Engineering program.
>

> >> Make a recommendation to the FC. Then have the FC make a vote. Finally,
>

> >> but not "leastly", the Faculty needs to inform the Chancellor about those
>

> >> areas of the topic that are "Faculty Authority", "Faculty Joint Authority",
>

>>> and "Faculty Advisory Authority"--and then inform the Chancellor of the
>

> >> respective decisions and recommendations. ---DO NOT WHINE AND COMPLAIN,
>

>
>>>
>

> >> [f this proceeds any further (either on the topic of ending the Nuclear
>

> >> Engineering Program or on the topic of Bad Press) IT IS THE FAULT OF THE
>

>>>FACULTY.

>

> >>

>

> >> Please, if my logic is incorrect, identify how it is incorrect. If the
>

>>>logic is correct, then either exercise your authority or crawl! back into
>

> >> your hole like a coward undeserving of the freedom and rights we have in
>

> >> this great county!
>

> >>

>

> >>

>

> >> Galen J. Suppes



i >> Professor, Chemical Engineering

i >> University of Missouri-Columbia

i >> Phone: 573 884 0562

i >> Web: http://web.missouri.edu/~suppesg/suppes.html
i >>

>

>>> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission and any documents accompanying

>

> >> same may contain confidential information which is legally privileged. The
>

> >> information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
>

>>>above. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for
>

> >> delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
>

> >> disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained
>

> >> in this transmission is strictly PROHIBITED. If you have received this
>

> >> transmission in error, please immediately notify me by telephone at
>

> >> 573-884-0562. Thank you.
>

> >>

>

>>>

>

> >>

>

>>> From: AAUP-MU [AAUP-MU@PO.MISSOURI.EDUAAUP-
MU@PO.MISSOURI.EDU>] on
>

> >> behalf of Glaser, Rainer E.
>

>>> Sent: Sunday, May 06, 2012 6:51 PM
>

>>>To: AAUP-MU@PO.MISSOURLEDUAAUP-MU@PO.MISSOURI.EDU>
>

>>> Subject: Re: University of Missouri's nuclear program to close due to lack
>

> >> of funding, infighting

>

> >>

>

>>> [ do not understand the title. It seemed that the decision to close the

5



>

> >> program made no sense because the program has been going strong, including
>

> >> high funding.

>

> >>

>

>>> From: AAUP-MU [AAUP-MU@PO.MISSOURILEDUAAUP-
MU@PO.MISSOURILEDU>] on

>

> >> behalf of Montgomery-Smith, Stephen
>

> >> Sent: Sunday, May 06, 2012 1:34 PM
>

>>>To: AAUP-MU@PO.MISSOURLEDUAAUP-MU@PO.MISSOURLEDU>
>

> >> Subject: University of Missouri's nuclear program to close due to lack of
>

> >> funding, infighting

>

> >>

>

> >> University of Missouri's nuclear program to close due to lack of funding,
>

> >> infighting

>

>>>

>

> >> http://www.columbiatribune.com/news/2012/may/06/university-missouris-nuclear-
program-close-due-lac/

>

> >>

>

>




Moore, Marsha M.

From: Schwartz, Robert W.

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 8:34 PM
To: Foster, Brian L. (Provost)
Subject: Re: NSEI statements

Thanks Brian. | will discuss with Tim tomorrow morning to determine if anything further is required at this time.
Thanks,
Bob

Dr. Robert W. Schwartz

Chief of Staff

Office of the President

University of Missouri System
321 University Hall

Columbia, MO 65211

Ph: 573-882-1998

Fax: 573-882-2721

Email: rschwartz@umsystem.edu
Web: www.umsystem.edu

02228 : :
AdvancingMissour

From: <Foster>, "Brian L. (Provost)" <fosterbl@missouri.edu>

Date: Monday, May 7, 2012 3:13 PM

To: Robert Schwartz <rschwartz@umsystem.edu>

Cc: Deaton <DeatonB@missouri.edu>, "Foster, Brian L. (Provost)" <fosterbl@missouri.edu>, "Justice, George"
<justiceg@missouri.edu>

Subject: NSEI statements

Bob,

Here is the one-pager and the longer description of the situation. As | said on the phone, | strongly suggest that you send
the documents together. You could label this in at least a couple of ways; 1) call the one-pager an executive summary,
and then 2) treat the longer piece as an appendix for the one-page “statement”.

Let me know if you need more information.

Brian Foster
Provost



Moore, Marsha M.

A
From: Tzou, Robert D.
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 8:58 PM
To: Kovaleski, Scott
Cc Gahl, John M.; Manring, Noah D.; Thompson, James E.
Subject: RE: Nuclear Engineering Program, planning — Tuesday, May 8, 2012 8:00 - 10:00 am in

W1051 Lafferre Hall-Dean's Conference Room

Thank you for the information. | will make sure your concerns/suggestions will be discussed tomorrow.

Bob

From: Kovaleski, Scott

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 5:20 PM

To: Tzou, Robert D.

Cc: Gahl, John M.; Manring, Noah D.; Thompson, James E,

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

Subject: Re: Nuclear Engineering Program, planning — Tuesday, May 8, 2012 8:00 ~ 10:00 am in W1051 Lafferre Hall-
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
participate in the meeting on May 8" from 8:00 to 10:00 in the Dean’s Conference Room. Please read the attached
memo for background and relevant materials, and let me know if you will be able to attend.

Thank-you, Noah

Noah D. Manring

Glen A. Barton Professor

Interim Chairman, Electrical and Computer Engineering
University of Missouri

Columbia, MO 65211

573-882-6387

ManringN@missouri.edu

"A Proud Tradition, Engineering the Future!"

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

Subject: Nuclear Engineering Program, planning — Tuesday, May 8, 2012 8:00 — 10:00 am in W1051 Lafferre Hall-Dean’s
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
packages if you find them useful. Ihave attached my list of faculty who could be interested. Some will be very
interested, some will only have slight interest, and I have probably forgotten some. Ihave underlined those that
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

(573) 882-2490 FAX
ThompsonJE@missouri.edu
hitp://engineering.missouri.edu

<NE-CoE Relevant Faculty.docx><05.03.12 Nuclear Engineering Memo to Faculty.pdf>



Moore, Marsha M.

]
From: Foster, Brian L. (Provost)
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 9:33 PM
To: Schwartz, Robert W.
Cc: Deaton, Brady (Chancellor); Justice, George
Subject: RE: NSEI statements

Thanks, Bob; let me know if | can be of help in any way on this.
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

Chief of Staff |
Office of the President i
University of Missouri System |
321 University Hall

Columbia, MO 65211

Ph: 573-882-1998

Fax: 573-882-2721

Email: rschwartz@umsystem.edu

Web: www.umsystem.edu

»». ‘
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

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 9:34 PM
To: Justice, George

Subject: RE: one-pager

Thanks, George...but | have to say you did most of the work on this one. Thank YOU.
Brian

From: Justice, George

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 7:42 PM
To: Foster, Brian L. (Provost)
Subject: Re: one-pager

Brian,
Just one very quick note: I am grateful for the work you do and the mentorship you provide.
George

On May 7, 2012, at 7:31 PM, "Foster, Brian L. (Provost)" <fosterbl@missouri.edu> wrote:

Brady, this strategy is exactly the kind of thing | think we need to discuss as a possible strategy (in my
earlier email a few minutes ago). 1 think we should meet and talk about it.

On the suggested changes: I'm not sure they got made (or not)...I just was booked every waking minute
today.

Brian

From: Deaton, Brady (Chancellor)

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 10:09 AM

To: Justice, George

Cc: Foster, Brian L. (Provost); Koukola, Chris
Subject: Re: one-pager

Brian,
Paragraph 3 is good. I suggest that in par. 2 the phrase "at the request of the Nuclear Engineering

faculty" be inserted to show that the move was at their request.

In Par. 6, the distinction of Truman School from NSEI is not clear, particularly regarding the
students welfare. Rewording a bit will add clarity, I believe.

In the last par., is it clear what is meant by " disbanding"?
Thanks. Happy to read again.

I am now thinking of possibly writing an op Ed type statement that points out that we are talking
about a very small academic department, formed as a Center, that contrasts with a strong group

1



like the Truman School and other units that have been reorganized. The units in CAFNR and the
creation of both the Truman School and Biological Engineering Department were much more
significant, and all faculty did not agree with the moves, but collegiality won out. I suspect their
extramural funding has jumped upward, in contrast to the changes in NSEL

Here we have a sharp contrast, with four faculty determined to sow seeds of discontent and
mislead the public. They seek to undermine, or take advantage of, a public economic
development issue.
The newspaper apparently finds this of interest. Perhaps it would be worthwhile to point out
bluntly what is going on here. maybe Jeanese would be interested in that angle.

I think it is time to put this to rest with a sharp and definitive statement, that prevents possibility
of a counter statement. Is that possible.

Chris need to assess and advise also.

Brady

Sent from my iPad

On May 7, 2012, at 8:34 AM, "Justice, George" <justiceg@missouri.edu> wrote:

Brady,

I've tried to tighten and clarify--difficult to distill this into one page. Please see
paragraph three, where I introduce Volkert and manage to discuss the original
"core faculty” of NSEL I think I've packed in a bit more information while taking
out some unnecessary clauses elsewhere. It's still one page. Please let me know
what else I can do to make this acceptable.

George

George Justice

Dean of the Graduate School

Vice Provost for Advanced Studies
210 Jesse Hall

University of Missouri

Columbia, MO 65211
573-884-1402
JusticeG@missouri.edu

<NSEI one pager geo j dft bf markup 050512markups accepted 0506.doc>



